CITY OF

Yar Eldridge

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING AGENDA

Monday, March 3", 2025, 6:00 pm
Eldridge Community Center —400 S 16" Ave

Call to Order and Roll Call
Approval of Agenda

New Business
1. Non-Profit Signage

Old Business

A. FY26 Max Tax Levy & Budget Discussion

B. Discussion and Consideration of Levy Amount to be submitted to IDOM for notice of public
hearing

Adjournment

Next Special Committee of the Whole Meeting: Monday, March 17, 2025, at 6:00pm at Eldridge Community Center

Next Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting: Monday, April 71", 2025, at 6:00pm at Eldridge Community Center

Mayor Frank King Councilman Ryan lossi Councilman Brian Dockery
Councilman Adrian Blackwell Councilman Scott Campbell Councilman Daniel Collins



City of Eldridge
MEMORANDIUM "arEldridge
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To: Mayor and City Council

From: Jeff Martens, Assistant City Administrator
Re: Nonprofit Signage

Date: 3/3/25

Mayor and City Council,

The City Code does not currently have any provisions that address nonprofit signs. |
have had two requests concerning nonprofit signs which | have so far denied because
of this issue.

We currently do have nonprofit signs that exist within city limits as seen in the photos
below. Under the current code these signs are illegal.

| would like some guidance on how the City Council would like to see nonprofit signs
handled in the future. If needed the sign ordinance can be amended to reflect your
wishes.

Mayor Frank King Councilman Scott Campbell Councilman Brian Dockery
Councilman Adrian Blackwell Councilman Daniel Collins Councilman Ryan lossi
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Mayor Frank King Councilman Scott Campbell Councilman Brian Dockery
Councilman Adrian Blackwell Councilman Daniel Collins Councilman Ryan lossi
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